
 
 

 
 

Freedom of Information Request – 3838  
  
 

Under the freedom of information please could you answer the following questions? 
 
Human Resources 

1. The name of the business system your Human recourses department use? 
ESR 
 

2. The name of the supplier of this system? 
IBM – nationally 
 

3. The procurement method that was used to obtain this system i.e. what 
framework? 
N/A 
 

4. The current contract status and procurement intentions, are you in 
procurement or have you already procured? 
N/A 
 

5. Your current contract start date? 
N/A 
 

6. Your current end data? 
N/A 
 

7. Are you looking to renew this system? 
N/A 
 

8. The total contract Value? 
N/A 
 

9. Do you have mobile access to this system yes or no 
Yes 
 

10. The name and email address of your Director of Human Resources? 
http://www.jpaget.nhs.uk/about-us/board-of-directors/who-we-are/  
 

  
Finance 

1. The name of the business system your Finance department use? 
  Smartstream 

 
2. The name of the supplier of this system? 

Infor 
 

3. The procurement method that was used to obtain this system i.e. what 
framework? 
Competitive tender 
 

4. The current contract status and procurement intentions, are you in 
procurement or have you already procured? 
N/A 
 

5. Your current contract start date? 

http://www.jpaget.nhs.uk/about-us/board-of-directors/who-we-are/


2002 
 

6. Your current end data? 
N/A as renewed annually 
 

7. Are you looking to renew this system? 
No 

 
8. The total contract Value? 

No ongoing license fee only annual maintenance £19,000 
 

9. Do you have mobile access to this system yes or no 
No 
 

10. The name and email address of your Director of Finance? 
http://www.jpaget.nhs.uk/about-us/board-of-directors/who-we-are/  
 
 

Payroll 
1. The name of the business system your Payroll department use? 

Electronic Staff Record (ESR) 
 

2. The name of the supplier of this system? 
IBM 
 

3. The procurement method that was used to obtain this system i.e. what 
framework? 
This procured at National Level for provision to the NHS (this was not procured by 
the Trust) 

 
4. The current contract status and procurement intentions, are you in 

procurement or have you already procured? 
Already procured 

 
5. Your current contract start date? 

N/A 
 

6. Your current end data? 
N/A 
 

7. Are you looking to renew this system? 
Not aware of any intention to renew, until the end of the contract date, when tenders 
will be requested nationally 

 
8. The total contract Value? 

This is not known as the contract is held with the NHS Centrally 
 

9. Do you have mobile access to this system yes or no 
No 

 
 

  

 
 
 

 
 
 

 

http://www.jpaget.nhs.uk/about-us/board-of-directors/who-we-are/

